Wireless Number Portability Operations Team

May 25, 2004

Maggie Lee

Sue Tiffany

Co-Chairs, WNPO
malee(@verisign.com
Sue.T.Tiffany(@mail.sprint.com

Via electronic mail

Ms. Robin Meier
NIOC Co-Chair

Rx2378(@sbc.com

Mr. Robert E. Amling
NIOC Co-Chair

ramling@telcordia.com

Re: Response to April 28, 2004 JIP Issue NIIF Correspondence # 040428-001
Dear Ms. Meier and Mr. Amling,

After careful review and committee discussion the WNPO has agreed and makes the following
recommendations to the NIOC for consideration.

The WNPO requests that footnote 3 in Attachment 2, Subteam Final Draft Informational
Procedures for Jurisdiction Information Parameter (JIP), be removed from the document. The
wireless companies agreed that they do not have an NPA/NXX assigned at a cell site and it would
be cost prohibitive to provide JIP per cell site.

The WNPO believes that the “Rules for Populating JIP” in Attachment 2, paragraph number 4, as
follows, are sufficient.

Where technically feasible if the originating wireline/wireless switch serves multiple
states/LATAs, then the switch should support multiple JIPs such that the JIP used for a
given call can be populated with an NPA-NXX that is specific to both the switch as well
as the state and LATA of the caller.

The WNPO thanks you for the opportunity to review the NIIF correspondence and we ask for
your attention to our concerns. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.
Please feel free to distribute to other industry standards organizations as required.

Regards,

Maggie Lee, WNPO Co-Chair
Sue Tiffany, WNPO Co-Chair
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